From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 3/3/2014 1:50:06 PM

To: 'Campbell, Michael' (Michael. Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release

I really only know what Wikipedia told me. I think the ris the key thing. In any case, I get so embarrassed for
humanity whenever I hear one of these contrived war whoops that I nearly faint, so I am a bit unclear on the whole
thing.

From Wikipedia:

Oorah is a battle cry common in the United States Marine Corps since the mid-20th century. It is comparable to
hooah in the US Army and hooyah in the US Navy and US Coast Guard. It is most commonly used to respond to a
verbal greeting or as an expression of enthusiasm.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 1:40 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release

Isn't 0o-ah a ranger thing, not a Marines thing?

From: Dietz, Sidney {mailte:SBD4@pge.com]|

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 1:38 PM

To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release

Bravo Zulu Associates
Cutting edge consulting
OOORAH!

Wikipedia told me that it's best spelled this way.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 12:23 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release

"Cutting edge consulting”
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>0On Mar 3, 2014, at 12:06 PM, "Dietz, Sidney"” <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

>
> I think Hoooaaah is more knifey, and I'd hate to lose that aspect.
> mmen Original Message------

> From: Michael Campbell

> To: Sidney Bob Dietz

> Sent: Mar 3, 2014 11:56 AM

> Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

> How about "Locked 'n Loaded”

>

>

>

> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com)|
> Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 11:52 AM

> To: Campbell, Michael

> Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

Too long. "Hooo-aaaah!"

VVV V.V VYV

>

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 11:51 AM

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

>

>

> "Leading the Charge for Safety and Ethics!"

>

>

>

> From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4(@pge.com]

> Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 11:36 AM

> To: Campbell, Michael

> Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

>

>

>

>

> I am just picturing the photo on the front of their tri-fold brochure. Shaking hands, but laughing leaning away
with their heads back. Full-height photo so you can see the guns in outline on their ankles. Caption?

>
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>

>

> From: Campbell, Michael {mailto:Michael Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov]

> Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 10:53 AM

> To: Dietz, Sidney

> Subject: RE: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

>
>

> Thanks for your VM. Started my day with a smile. Think we can get on that gravy train?
>

>

>

> From: Clanon, Paul

> Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 10:00 AM

>To: ALL PUC

> Subject: CPUC General Counsel Announces Departure: CPUC Press Release
>

>

>

>

>

>FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PRESS
>

> mmen Original Message Truncated------

>

>

>

> Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.
>

> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit hitp:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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